SECRETARY OF THE ARMY
WASHINGTON

13 JAN 2021

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: Army Financial Literacy Training

1. Financial literacy training provides Soldiers and Families the knowledge, skills, and
standards to enable them to manage their financial affairs in a manner that supports
mission readiness.

2. Effectively immediately, the Department of the Army will provide financial literacy
training to the Regular Army, Army National Guard/Army National Guard of the United
States, and U. S. Army Reserve Soldiers. Financial literacy training will occur at
professional and personal major life events, and as a component of periodically required
training, in accordance with the National Defense Authorization Act (NDAA) for Fiscal
Year 2016. Financial literacy training received from another branch of the Service is
proof of training.

3. The Assistant Secretary of the Army (Manpower and Reserve Affairs) (ASA (M&RA))
is the proponent for this training and, with the advice of the Deputy Chief of Staff (DCS),
G-3/5/7, will prescribe the policies and procedures to implement this training Army wide.

4. The DCS, G-9, as the Program Manager for the Army Financial Literacy Training
Program, will develop, promulgate, and release operational guidance not later than
60 days from the release of this memorandum.

5. The point of contact for this memo is Dr. Kimberly A. Castillo, Program Manager,
Quality of Life, ASA (M&RA), Kimberly.A.Castillo10.civ@mail.mil.

Ryan D. McCarthy
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